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Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change e & wawd |
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No.FP/BR/ROAD/30705/201 7/99 133 Dated 23" April, 2018
To

The Principal Secretary,

Department of Environment and Forests,

Government of Bihar,

Sinchai Bhawan, Secretariat, Patna.

Sub: Diversion of 44.16 ha of forest land for widening and strengthening project of Sonepur
- Darihara Road (0.00 - 39.40 Km) in Saran district of Bihar.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No.Van Bhumi-01/2018-398(E)/Pa.Va. dated
3.4.2018 on the above mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been scrutinized
and it is observed that following major documents/ information are still required in the

proposal:

1. As per details of the area calculation, forest land required is 33.49 ha. But total 44.16
ha forest land is proposed for diversion. It may be clarified.
ii. As observed on our Decision Support System, total CA land calculated from the
submitted kml file is 71 ha. However, 90 ha Degraded Forest Land is proposed for
CA. However, a correct geo-referenced map for the proposed CA land should be
submitted
iii.  Some minor observations are as follows:

a. Two separate Part-I is submitted by the user agency for Km 0.00 to 21.00 & Km
22.00 to 39.40. A consolidated Part-I in original with mentioning name & address of
the applying authority should be submitted by the user agency.

b. Part-II for 24.15 ha forest land from 0.00 to 21.00 Km is submitted. A consolidated
Part-II in original with mentioning the name of the signing authority for 44.16 ha
should be submitted in this office.

c. Part-III for 24.15 ha forest land from 0.00 to 21.00 Km is submitted. A consolidated
Part-III in original with mentioning the name of the signing authority for 44.16 ha
should be submitted in this office.

d. Cost Benefit Analysis for 44.16 ha as per Ministry’s guideline No.7-69/2011-FC(pt)
dated 1.8.2017 may be submitted in this office.

It is requested that the above mentioned documents/ information may kindly be
provided to this office for further processing of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)
o

Copy to:
1. The PCCF, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan, Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna -
800 014.
2. The APCCF (CAMPA) -cum-Nodal Officer, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan,
Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna - 800 014.
3. The Executive Engineer, RCD Road Division, Chapra — 841301.
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